MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
LUFKINy TEXAS, HELD ON THE Tth DAY OF JANUARYy 1986s AT 5:00 PeMe

Un the 7Tth day of Januarys 1986e the City Commission of the City of
Lufkine Texass convened in regular meeting in the Council
Chambers of City Hall with the following members thereofs to-wit:

Pitser He Garrison Mayor

Percy Simonds Jre Commissionery Hard MNoa. 1
Don Boyd Commissioners Ward No. 2
tynn Malone Commissioners Ward No. 3
Pat Foley Commissionere Ward No. 4
Jack Gorden Commissioners Ward No. 5
Louis Bronaugh Commissioners wWard No. 6
Harvey Westerholm City Manager

Brian Boudreaux Assts Lity Manager

Ron Hesch Public Works Director
2ob Flournoy City Attorney

Nicholas Finan Lity Planner

Atha Stokes City Secretary

being present when the following business was transacted.
1= Meetiny was opened with prayer by Commissioner Louis B8ronaughe.
2e Mayor Garrison welcomed visitors presente

3o APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Minutes of regular meeting of December 17y 1985, were approved on a
motion by Commissioner Pat Foley and seconded by Ccommissioner Louis
Bronaughs A unanimous affirmative vote was recorded.

4e PUBLIC HEARING - ANNEXATION & PERMANENT ZONING
LUFKIN AVENUE AND SHADY PINE

LOOP 287 BETWEEN

-
s f ety

Mayor Garrison stated that the Commission now had for consideration a
Public Hearing to consider annexation and permanent zoning of proparty
located on Loop 287 between Lufkin Avenue and Shady Pine and offi-
cially opened public hearinge

Mayor Garrison stated that Re. L. Cunningham had been appointed as
receiver to sell property which was part of an estate and this per-
ticular portion of the property lies outside the city limitss Mayor
Garrison stated that the request was being represented by Attorney
Bill Rickse

Mr. Ricks stated that an application for annexation and permanent
zoning had been presented to the Planning and Zoning Commission and
they had unanimously voted to reccmmend same to the City Comwmissions

Mre Ricks stated that Mre. Cumningham had been ordered to sell this
property by the court and was reguesting that same be zoned Com-
mercialy Special Uses because Mrs, Cunninghams as receivers had no
plans for construction on the property himself. Mr. Ricks stated

that 1 f the property is zoned Commercials Special Uses the property
owner will have tco appear before the Planning and Zoning Commission
prior to obtaining a building perwmit for site plans set backss ingress
and egresss loading and unlocadinges lightings etcs

Mayor Garrison stated that the property could not be zoned as Special
Use without some type of business in mind.

City Attorney Bob Flournoy stated by the request being presented as
Commercials Special Uses they were asking that the property be zoned

DATE 1707786 PAGE 1



Commercial and under the Special Use the property would be subject to
site plan approvale ingress and egresss etcss being submitted to the
Planning and Zoning Commissions.

City Attorney Flournoy stated that the Planning and Zoning Commission
would not be able to limit the actual use of the propertys but could
make restrictions to sames.

Mra Ricks stated that the judge who made the corder recognizes that in
order to sell this property and gain the most advantageous price for
all the pesople involveds the property needs to be zoned and rezoneds
and when it is reconeds its value increasess and that's part of the
receiver®s duty to guard.

Mr. Ricks stated the application was originally filed requesting a
Commercial Zone and the application was not processed because there
was no use for the propertve

Mayor Garrison stated that in his opinion Mre. Ricks should be regquest—
ing a Commercial Zone and then Planmning and Zoning Commission could
be given the privilege to prescribe the parking areas site plans etce

Mayor Garrison stated that he had no objection in zoning the property
Commerciale Mr. Ricks stated that his client would be satisfied with
Commercial zoninge

Commissioner Pat Foley stated that he had no objection to zoning the
property Commercials but had reservations since in the past the Com-
mission had requivred the proponent have their use designated before
the zone was changed and it looked as if the Commission was departing
from normal procedure. Commissioner Foley stated that by zoning the
property Commercials Special Uses the Commission would be creating
value by changing ths designation of the zones

Mayor Garrison stated that the request would be heard on first read-
ing at the February 4th meeting and that hopefully more information
could be provided at that time regarding zoning of this property.s

Mayor Garrison closed public hearing due to lack of discussions

5. ORDINANCE - APPROVED - SECOND READING — TAX ABATEMENT/REINVEST-
MENT ZONE - PARKWOOD MANORy LTDe - 920 FRANK AVENUE

Mayor Garrison stated that at last meeting of this Comwission an Ord-
inance was passed on First Reading for Tax Abatement/Reinvestment Zone
agn the property to be occupied by Parkwood Manors Ltde for a skilled
care center. Mayor Garrison stated that at last meeting it was re-
quested that more information in regard to the proposed renovation be
made available to the Commissions City Manager Harvey Westerholm
stated that a letter from Jerry Hill stating what the proposed reno-
vations would be had been enclosed in the Commission packetss Mayor
Garrison stated that Parkwood Manory Ltde. planned to spend $2.000s000
on the old Woodland Heights Hospital building to convert it to a
skilled care facilityv.

Motion was made by Lommissioner Lgouis Bronaugh and seconded by Com-
missioner Pat Foley that ordinance be approved on Second and Final
Reading as presenteds & unanimcus affirmative vote was recordeds

6. ORDINANCE - FIRST READING —~ POSTPONED - ANNEXATION £ PERMANENT
ZONING - QLD UNION ROAD

Mayor Garrison stated that the Commission now had for consideration
on First Reading an Ordinance for Annexation and Permanent Zoning of
an area North of 01d Union Road and South of Texas Southeastern Rail-
road Lines #est of Largents and East of Hudson City Limitse Mayor

DATE 1/07/86 PAGE 2



Garrison stated that this property had been before the Commission on
Public Hearing and since that time an On-Site Hearing had been con-
ducted by City Planner Finan and there were some people present from
the areae.

William Long stated that he had opposed the annexation at the Public
Hearing and since he had no plans to develop his 9 1/3 acrese he was
opposing the anmnexation at this meetinge Mreo Long stated that he had
had problems with people shooting guns and problems with garbagee Mre
Long stated that he did know what could be done about improving the
flood situation controll ing the damage to his road when it was
floodede Mre Long stated that he did not need any wore expensese

Travis Fuller stated that he owns 15 acres which joins Hudson and
while he supports the annexations he opposed the property coming into
the City zoned as Residential Largee Mre. Fuller stated that he al-
ready has a business operating on this property and wanted to know

why he should have to pay an attorney for metes and bounds descrip-
tion and field notes on his property in order to have it zoned Com-
merciale Mre Fuller stated that he operates a salvage pool for dam-
aged vehicles for insurance companiesy but does not utilize the en-
tire 15 acres for his businesse Mre Fuller stated that in his opinion
he should not have to pay for commercial zoning since his business has
been operating for yearse.

Commissioner Jack Gorden stated that Mre Fuller probably had an ex-
isting survey that could be usede Mre. Fuller stated that part of the
existing survey was in Hudsone Mre Fuller stated that 15.3 acres of
his property would be annexed and the rest of that tract was in Hudson
and he owned some adjoining propertyy part of which was also in
Hudsone

Commissioner Pat Foley stated that he would like to see a property
owner plat which would make it easier to locate residents to be an-
nexedes City Attorney Flournoy stated that the City®s Engineering
Department could draw up a set of field notes that would be sufficient
for this matter.

Mre Fuller stated that he would VTike to see all his property comse into
the City as commercialy since property along the railroad is not suit-
able for zoninge City Attorney Flournoy stated that the City would
help Mre. Fuller in making application and the Engineering Department
could draw up the field notese Mr. Fuller stated that he would ap-
preciate the fire and police protection and the utilijties.

Commissioner Percy Simond stated that his first inclination was to go
along with waiving the fee and having the Engineering Department draw
up the field notesy but when Mre Fuller stated that he would like to
have the fire and police protections he had changed his wminde Com-
missioner Simond stated that Mre Fuller should be required to pay for
something somewhere along the line - the City will waive the appli-
cation feey Mre Fuller will not have to pay attorney fees or engineer-
ing fees to pay for a surveye Mre Fuller stated that he would pay

all the cost if the City would zone his 15 acres as Commerciale

Commissioner Folay stated that if the request was not on a deadline
he would like to see a map of the property owners and delay the an-
nexation until another meetinge Mayor Garrison stated that he would
like to see what portion of the property Mr. Fuller is using nowe

In response to question by Commissioner Lynn Malones City Attorney
Flournoy stated that normally annexed property is taken into the City
as Residential Large and then the Commission looked at the zoning in
questiony especially where a large tract of land is involved as in
this instances City Attorney Flournoy stated that if Planning and
Zoning Commission turns down his request for Commercial zoninge he

OATE 1/07/86 PAGE 3



hases as the Mayor stateds the right to continue to use it - you can-
not take away the purpose he has used it for or any lower classifica-~
tion than what he's using it fore

Mre Fuller stated that one reason he is asking that the property come
into the (ity as commercial was that the west boundary was a cemeterys
the north boundary was a railroads and the northeast boundary has one
house and he would like tc see it come in as commerciale Mre. Fuller
stated that he is5 currently zoned heavy manufacturings City Attorney
Flournoy stated that this is the lowest rating and on the property he
has he could put in a service station or just about anything else
under the heavy manufacturing zones

City Attorney Flournoy stated that if Mre. Fuller comes back to the
Planning and Zoning Department and asks for commercial zonings it will
be given consideration with the railroads cemeteryes 2tCses and then
they could make the recommendation to the City Commission as to what
it should be zoneds Lity Attorney Flournoy stated that Mr. Fuller
would be limited to the area of his property that is actually being
used as commercial and he cannot expand that area — a non-conforming
use cannot be expandeds. M¥Mrs Fuller stated that he was concerned that
when Mre. Stubblefield sells 100 acres of his property it will prob-
ably be used for a housing addition and with the front of his prop~
erty being zoned Commerciale the back part would be land lockeds

City Manager Westerholm stated that the Lity has a year to complete
the annexatiocn so there would be sufficient time tc postpone any de-
cision on the property at this time and come back at a later date with
pltats of the property showing the property OwWnerss

Motion was made by Commissioner Don Boyd and seconded by Commissioner
Lynn Malone to postpone any action on this annexation and perwanent
zoning until more information is availables A unanimous affirmative
vote was recorded.

7. ORDINANCE - DENIED - ZONE CHANGE REQUEST - JOSH JOHNSON - 902
PAUL AVENUE - RS 10 RSy SU (FLEA MARKET)

Mayor Garrison stated that several months ago the Commission was con—
sidering a Zone Change Request by Josh Johnson to classify his prop-
erty as a Flea Market and there was some guestion about whether he
was in compliance with the ordinances. Mayor Garrison stated that the
Commission granted Mro Johnson until the first of January to get his
zone situation clarified and then the Commission would reconsider the
zoning change.

City Planner Finan stated that Mr. Johnson had been notified by

Jack Bresies City Building Officials and Atha Stokess City Secretarys
of the meetinges but he was not present. City Planner Finan stated
that Mre Johnson had built his flea wmarket without a building permwit
and when it was discovereds he said he would bring it up to code and
get the zone changeds.

Commissioner Percy Simond stated that the City should follow the YTaw
and do whatever is necessary to do away with the flea market or bring
it up to codes. Commissioner Simond said that the fiea market is a
disgrace to the citva.

Motion was made by Commissioner Percy Simond and seconded by Com-
missioner Louis Bronaugh that applicaticon for Zone (hange Request be
denieds A unanimous affirmative vote was recorded.

Commissioner Lynn Malone stated that in driving by the flea markets, he
had noticed that there were some slummy-looking houses in the area

and he would like toc knaow what the city is doing towards condemning
these housess City Planner Finan stated that the city is starting a

OATE 1/07y86 PAGE 4



process to take care of this situatione City Planner Finan stated
that James Fearss who is the Caode Enforcement Officer would take on
this project as part of his duties and would try to locate houses in
the city that should be condemned. City Planner Finan stated that
condemnation takes & long time and they would handle this process in
a way that the city doesn®'t fall under any certain liabilitye

Mayor Garrison stated that the denial carries with it the reguest to
the city staff to look into any remedy that might be available to
change any non-conforming uses of this propertyes

8. POLICE STUDY PROGRESS REPORTy DISCUSSED

Mayor Garrison stated that the Commission had previously engaged a
consultant to conduct 3 study of the city®s Police Departwment and to
make recommendations and some recommendations had been made recently
at the request of Commissioner Boyde Mayor Garrison stated that the
City was asked to give a report of the progress of the changes made in
the Police Department under those suggested changes by the consultant,

Commissionar Don 2oyd stated that there was some concern about the
March 29th report and what had been done towards meeting those re-
commendations. {ommissioner Boyd stated that regarding the redesign
of the organized task force and redesign of the units as special in-
vestigationsy the March 29th report stated that the Chief prefers to
have the task force under his direct command as he will be working
closely with the chiefs of other departments and the program is
working well the way it iss and on the latest report Chief Latham
states that the task force may be phased oute Chief Latham stated
that under the guidelines set out by the Governor®s office the cities
and counties have to come up with a 60/40% match on the buy money and
he did not think the department would be able to overcome that ob-
stacles but they were able to overcome it and the task force is back in
businesss

Comwissioner Boyd stated that the task force is composed of a 12
county area and the Chief and the Sheriff's Department work togethers

Chief Latham stated that if we are not participatings the money will
be cut. Chief Latham stated that next year Macogdochese Polk and
Angelina counties will be involved in the task forces as the other
counties do not have the manpower nor the money to participate.
Chief Latham stated that the Police Oepartment can work with the
Sheriff's Department or without them and no funds will be cute

Commissioner Boyd stated that one statewent was made that the Ser~
geant's position in the Criminal Investigation Divisicn would be re-
des igned for the Patrol Rank Detective. Chief Latham stated that he
went along with this recommendation for a whiles, but the department
did not need that much rank in the Detective Division and someone

came up with the idea that if the Sergeants ever guite they would not
be replaceds Chief Latham stated that since that times in talking with
people in the departmenty it was felt that there would be no incentive
to stay in the Detective Division if the Sergeants or Lieutenants po- n
sitions were done away withes Lhief Latham stated that at present the
Sergeant®s position is held by Walter Rankin and he would probably be
around for some time and the decision could be made when he left the
departments

Commissioner Boyd stated that as to the monthly staff meetingses Chief
Latham stated that he had been meeting with the ranking staff and now
he stated that the last department wide meeting was held MNovember 21l.
Chief Latham stated that he tried to have the staff meeting on pavydays
when all the officers were present and that way he doesn®t have to pay
overtimes CLommissioner Boyd stated that it would be a good idea to
keep written documented minutes of the staff meetings. Chief Latham

DATE 1/07/86 PAGE 5



stated that his department had started documenting the staff meetings.
Commissioner Boyd stated that the Chief could meet with the men in the
fifteen minute period prior to going on duty and each person attending
the meet ing could sign a paper stating that they had been in atten-
dancee

Commissioner Boyd stated that he would like to clarify who was actu-
ally inspecting the vehiclesy and Chief Latham stated that the super-
visors had a check list and actually did the inspectionse Chief
Latham stated that an officer turning in a vehicle at the end of his
shift would make a report of any trouble with the vehicle and the of-
ficer coming on duty and taking over the vehicle would also make a
reporte Chief Latham stated that if any major problem was reported,
the vehicle would be parked behind the building and would not be used
again until repairs were made.

In response to question by Commissioner Boyd as to how often super-
visors monitor officer patrol techniques when on patroly Chief Latham
stated that supervisors have been riding with the officers once a
monthe but it had not been documented until recently.

In response to question by Commissioner Boyde Chief Latham stated that
every incident report that comes in is being monitored either by the
Sergeants Assistant Chiefs or himselfe.

In response to question by Commissioner Boydy Chief Latham stated that
as far as he knows he is making himself more available to inspect the
officer®s vehicles and to inspect the personnele Commissioner Boyd
stated that he had heard that the patrol car used in the Christmas
Parade was so dirty that the insignia on the side could hardly be
seene Chief Latham stated that the department had had a deal with a
car wash where the vehicles were being washed frees but the car wash
changed hands and was no longer available to the departmentes Chief
Latham stated that at present the cars were being washed at the city
barn which is not ideal for officers in uniforme howevere the depart-
ment was in the process of working out a deal with a private car wash
with a discount where the officers will be able to drive thru the car
wash and then go back out on patrole

In response to question by Commissioner Boydy Chief Latham stated that
a written report documenting the results of inspection activities was
being done by the Assistant Chiefs and being passed on to hime Chief
Latham stated that periodical contact with the victims of offenses
had been done but had not been documentedy however the departeent

will begin to document same.

Commissioner Boyd stated that the Chief should take a more active role
in representing the department in presentations to public and private
organizations and the only one that was known about was Leadership
tufkin in 1985, Commissioner Boyd stated that in his opinione Chief
Latham should make himsel!f more available to organizations such as the
Kiwanis Club and he needed to do more public relations worke Com-

mi ssioner Boyd stated that the Chief should be out where the public
could get to know hime

In response to question by Commissioner Boyde Chief Latham stated that
an up~to—-date pin-up map was being kept in the records department and
corrected every Friday by Babby Cannone

Chief Latham stated that officers were rotated every six weeks for
detective duty. In response to question by Commissioner Bronaughs
Chief Latham stated that the reason the 1160 warrants cited as of
November 27¢ 1985y had been unserved was because the departwment was
shorthanded and that at one time the unserved warrants had been as
high as 1800 Chief Latham stated that a lot of the warrants are for

DATE 1/07/86 PAGE 6



people living in Houston or Dallasy and there was not any way he could
Justify going that far to serve a warrant on a speeding ticket.

Commissioner Bronaugh stated that the next time the police study is
discusseds he would like to consider same as a workshop item since
35 minutes had been spent in this discussione

Commissioner Boyd stated that he wanted the Lufkin Police Department
to be a top-notche first class Police Departmentes Commissioner Boyd
stated that there had been problems with the departwent and better
training was needed for the officerse Commissioner Boyd stated that
the Police Department could be compared to a football team where if
the top man didn't performes then he should be replacede Commissioner
Boyd stated that he would like to see some improvements and might also
want to check the documentatione

20 CARAE IV STUQY BCPORT: QISCUSSED

Mayor Garrison stated that the Commission had requested Mre. Merl
Saxon and his associate to make a study of the Cable TV to see if they
had any suggestions for improvement.

Mre Saxon stated that the Commission had two reportse one from Mre
Mead which was quite comprehensive and a little report from himselfe.
Mre Saxon stated that the cable system consists of three different
sectionse Mr. Saxon stated that he had surveyed the front end which
is the portion of it which picks up signals directly out of the air
and gives them to the microwave system and he also surveyed the dis-
tr ibution system in Lufkine Mre.Saxon stated that he had included some
comments in his report in regard to Channel 39 which is the most in-
consistent channel to pick up because it is from such high frequencys
also with some suggestions as to what can be donees Mr. Saxon stated
that the system in town consists of up-to-date amplifierss distri-
bution systemss and transmission lines and that appears to be goode
Mre Saxon stated that the only problem in the whole thing and the one
that required the greatest amount of attention was the microwave cir-
cuite Mro. Saxon stated that he had called in Michael Meadsy a profes-
sional in the microwave businesses to assist him and he would Vike to
present Mr. Nead to the Commission at this time.

Mre Mead stated that he had brought some slides that he would tike to
present which would help the Commission to better understand what he
would be discussinge

Mre Mead stated that he would like to discuss first of all the pro-
pagation factors effecting the Cablecom General Systems and that this
would probably be one of the most important factors to be considered.
Mr. Mead stated that after we understand what is going on with the
systeme then we can ook at the present system performance and then
consider improvements in system reliabilitye look at future system
performance and then he would make recommendations and discuss his
conclusions about samee

Mre Mead discussed the two types of fading with the system ¢ one
being selective fades which were short in duration and the other
being power fades which were almost always associated with anom
alous propagation conditionse which are not always easily predicted,
and also absorption and scatterings which had to do with heavy rainse.

Mre Mead stated that under normal conditions a microwave beam would
travel a straight line through a homogeneous atmospheree Mre Mead
stated during anomalous conditions you will get more atmosphere above
and a less dense atmosphere below and what will happen is as the ray
front traverses through this atmospherey it is siowed down by the
denser atmosphere and it goes faster through the thinner atmospheres
so the ray bends upwarde Mre Mead stated that when the atmasphere is

DATE 1/07786 PAGE 7



dense due to fog on the grounds and you have thinnar atmosphere aboves
the microwave beam will tend to bend into the denser atmospheree Mre
Mead stated that if the bottom layer is dense enoughs the microwave
beam will bend into the ground before it reaches the receivery which
is called the "blackout™ phasees Mre. Mead stated that in ductings the
ground phase layer rises such as fog liftings and as the duct rises
up the wmicrowave beam will tend to bend back into the denser at-
noiphere and gets trapped into the duct and can®t get to the re-
ceivere

Mr. Mead stated that he had received a path profile from Cablecom on
the Oak Grove to Livingston path and it was very helpful in that it
showed where the path crossed the Trinity River and Lake Livingston,
and there is a tremendous amount of moisture in the area so that when
fog occursy the microwave beam would traverse the path normallys but
once it gets to the area of more dense atmospherey it tends to bend
down away from the receivere.

Mre. Mead stated that ducting occurs most often at night and pointed
out on the slide showing Livingston receiving from Dak Grove where
possible ducting occurred at midnight.

Mre. Mead presented a slide showing a map of the United States and
pointed out that the occurrence of elevated ducting was present 40%
of the time in Lufkin for the entire yeare Mr. Mead stated that the
occurrence of elevated ducts in percent of all hours of the worst
month were present over 50X of the time for the entire year in Lufkine
Mr. Mead stated that in his opinion the path is subject to problems
with ductinge Mre. Mead stated that when blackout fading occurs the
signal goes completely out and it lasts from up to 2 or 3 hours at a
time.

Mre. Mead stated that if Cablecom would tilt their antennas up it would
compensate for some of the power failure they encounter during super-
refractive conditionse.

Mre Mead stated that his first conclusion was that aside from outages
assocjated with normal atmospheric multipath fading and raine fading
outages are also occurring due to anomalous conditions such as duct-
ings antenna decoupling during superrefractive conditions and black~
out fadinge Mre. Mead stated that in his opinion the Cablecom Company
was an imnocent victim of mother nature because these anomalous condi-
tions are uncontrollable and unpredictable.

Mr. Mead stated that Cablecom’s present system performance based on
his calculations showed that the outage associated with normal atmo-
spheric fading is a little over 2300 seconds a year and these are the
outages which would occur for about one seconde Mr. Mead stated that
obstruction fading showed about one hour per yeare howevery obstruc-
tion is not something you would see every year - you could go five
years without seeing any obstruction fadinge Mre Mead stated that the
biggest outage was associated with rain fading in the amount of 229641
seconds per year and fading during anomalous conditions is unpredict-
able and he calculated the total outage per year would be approxi-
mately 7 hourse Mre Mead stated that the anmual reliability would be
99%. MreMead stated that 90X of the total outage had to do with rain
fading and the atmospheric multipath fading was only about 9%« Mre.
Mead stated that in his opinion the problems to be corrected were frowm
rain fadinge

Mr. Mead stated that as far as improvements in system rel jability,
there was no immediate remedy for ducting and blackout fadess the
antenna decoupling associated with superrefractivity can be improved
with antenna tiltinge Mre Mead stated that outages due to rain atten-
uation can be decreasad with increased system gain and outages due to

DATE 1/07/86 PAGE 8



multipath fading can be reduced by space diversity of increased system
gaine

Mre Mead stated that Cablecom presently has 7 hours of outage and Mr.
Saxon had told him that they were presently changing out some compo-
nents which would give them additional transmitting poweres and if they
were to add TWT amplifiers to their reqular equipment and boost their
power that way it would represent about a 24X improvement and would be
down to about 5 hours of outagee

Mre Mead stated that as far as recommendations go the present Cable-
com General Oak Grove-Lufkin system will experience increased reliabi-
lity with antenna tilting and increase system gain by increasing their
transmit power and with greater receiver sensitivity or a combination
of bothe

In conclusion of his presentation Mre Mead stated that the Cablecom
General System experiences outages from fading due to raine atmo-
spheric multipath and unpredictable anomalous propogation conditionse

Mr. Mead stated that the retliability of the present system can be im-
proved by as much as 50X by increasing the system gain by adding LNA's
and TWT’se Mr. Mead stated that due to the tremendous costs involved
with installing repeaters or an entire new systems resolutions involv-
ing shortening the paths were not considerede Mr. Mead stated that
shortening the paths of 10 miles or less each would definitely avoid
the problems experienced by Cablecom Generale Mr. Mead stated that
the present 3 hop system would become a 7 hop systeme Mre. Mead

stated that by doing all these thingss outages would not be eliminated
but they would be reducede.

Mre. Mead stated that the Cablecom®s microwave system is approximately
70 miles and if there were one hop per every 10 miles there would be
T hops and at today®s prices one site of the microwave would be about
half a million dollars and since there would be 8 sites for a 7 hop
systom you would be talking about a large amount of money. Mre. Mead
stated that rain fading is complicated by the long lengths of the
pathse

Mr. Mead stated that the one thing he did not discuss was the possi-
bility of moving to another frequency band and it appears that Cablecom
is stuck with 13 megahertze as its the only one availablee

In response to question by Commission Pat Foley as to how the Cablecom
system compares with other systemsy Mr. Mead stated that the Bell
system’s rate was 99.98 and Cablecom®s present system could not
achjeve that ratinge Mre Mead stated that he is a microwave path
designer and he would not have designed the Cablecom paths as long as
they are and that Cablecom's system is as good as it can be with the
present path lengths.

Mr. Mead stated that by adding more system gain Cablecom could provide
a larger margin so that the paths can fade before thay go completely
oute

Mre Mead stated that if the paths were shortenedy the outage time
would probably be less than one hour across the whole systems perhaps
even 30 wminutese Mreo Mead stated that the more money invested in this
problem better results could be expected.

Mre Mead stated that the LNA's (Low Noise Amplifiers) could improve
the noise figure and subsequently increase Cablecom’s receiver sensi-
tivitye Mr. Mead stated that the TWT (Traveling Wave Tube) is a de-
vice used in the transmitting portion of the radio equipment that pro-
vides the transmit power and TWTs would provide more power than what
Cablecom now hase Mre. Mead stated that Cablecom is presently using

OATE 1/07/86 PAGE 9



172 watt trystron and the ThT would provide them with 2 wattss Mrs
Mead stated that adding the LNA®'s and the TWT%s would be relatively
cheap as opposed to adding new microwave repeaters.

Commissioner Percy Simond stated that he did not think the issue
should be money but rather that the City should dewand that the system
be made better and that (Capital Communications do whatever is neces-
Sarvye

Mr. Mead stated that he had tried to present alternatives that the
Cablecom system could choose from and that he was not saying that one
particular thing would do better than another. Mr. Mead stated that
there were other less costly avenues Cablecem can pursue to increase
their reliability and he had tried to present some of those alterna-
tives as wells

In response to question by Commissioner Don Boyd that even if Cable-
com increases thelr hops it will still not be 100% and eliminate all
outagess Mr. Mead stated that with doing nothing to their present
system other than increasing their system gain Lufkin will still have
a lot of outagess up to 3 1/2 hourse Mr. Mead stated that these out-
ages may come at a time when you may not be watching a program per-
sonallys but if someone was interested in a particular program and
the outage occurreds 3 172 hours would be excessive to that persone
Mre Mead stated that if Cablecom increases the number of hops which
is the most expensive way to gos they will cut down on their outages
about 30 minutss in an entire years

Mayor Garrison stated that he remenmbered the president of Cableconm
talking about spending several willion dollars in improvements to the
systems Mre. Mead stated that it would cost approximately a haif
million dollars per site and 38 sites would be arcund £4.,000+000.

In response to guestion by Commissioner Louis Bronaugh as to the price
of LNA®s and TWT®ss Mr. Mead stated that he was not familiar with sawe
and would report back to the Commission on the estimated coste

Wayne Meal stated that his company tried to operate and do a job that
was adequate to the community and do the best they can with what they
could affords. Mre. Neal stated that Cableccm could spend $4+C000,000
which would be the cost of putting in 7 microwave hops and it would
cost everyone in Lufkin on the microwave $11.9% per month in added
costse Mr. Neal stated that Cablecom was faced with doing the best
possible job with the least amount of money. Mre. Neal stated that
Cablecom®s rates are in the low 100%s right now in the state of Texas
and he would like to keesp them therss Mrs. MNeal stated that he didn®t
think Cablecom needed to spend $4.000,000 a year to bring the down
time from 7 hours a year to 3 hours a year. Mre. Neal stated that
Cablecom had looked at all the different alternativess and had had the
company that manufactured the equipment come and Yook at the equipment
and they had made some recommendations in 1984, Mre. Neal stated that
Cablecom then had representatives from the company that had manufac-
tured the antenna and aligned the paths tc come down and make sure
that they were the way they were supposed to bee. Mr. Neal stated that
in reference to the 2 DBAT tilt that Mrs Mead mentioneds Cablecom was
in a situation where they could double their power and gain 3 08T and
if they adjusted the antenna to try to make it a Tittle bit better

and Tost the 2 0BT and lost half their power they have actually
knocked their radios down from 1/2 watt equipment to 1/4 watt equip-
ment hoping that they might have cone of the fades they®ve been talk-
ing aboute Mre MNeal stated that Cablecom had corrected some multi-
path fades in 1975, Mre. Neal stated that Cablecom still had the rain
fades but it was a guestion of how much money to spend to gain 3 or 4
hours of services Mr. Neal stated that TWT's are approximately
$10+000 each installed and he would need 15 of them which would mean
spending $150s000. Mre. Neal stated that at some point you are spend-

DATE 1/07/86 PAGE 10



ing more money than what you are gainings and the cable subscriber in
Lufkin has to pay for that in the long rune Mr. Neal stated that
Cablecom had looked at all the optionsy and it was recommended by
Rockwell International that the most cost effective thing to do would
be to change out the klystronse. Mre. Neal stated that the price of

the present klystron units has gone from $720 to $99300 according to
the last quotes he had receivede Mr. Neal stated that Cablecom could
go to a different type of tube manufactured by another company and the
power will be raised from 1/2 watt to 1«25 watts of powere Mre Neal
stated that Cablecom has acted on this recommendation and 2 of the
units have been ordered with a 9 sonth delivery dates Mr. Neal
stated that one of the units is now in place running in a microwave
and one of them is in inventory at the offices and the other 13 are
on ordere Mre. Neal stated that $27+000 was spent making this change.
Mre Neal stated that Cablecom would do anything the City wants to do
and in his opinion the route that they have taken is the most cost
effective way to improve the system and will improve the down time
maybe one hour per yeare Mre Neal stated that it was a3 matter of
going ahead and improving the system another 7% and spending $150,000.
Mre Neal stated that in his opinion this would not be the way to do
ite but his Company is in a position that if that's what the council
wants them to does they will work up a cost analysis and present it

to the councile

Mre. Neal stated that when Mre. James spoke to the council about in-
creasing the rates and spending $4.5 million he was talking about
completely rebuilding the cable system within Lufkine Texase and not
anything to do with the microwave. Mr. Neal stated that this figure
was to bring this cable system up to where somewhere down the road
future services could be added - at present there are 35 available
channels and by expanding the service up to 60 channels would be
availabl ee

Mre Neal stated that he would take Mre Mead®s report and Yook at it
from the different alternatives and would work up a cost on doing the
different recommendations and report back to the Commission.

Mayor Garrison stated that the only reason the cancellation clause
was put in the contract was so that the City would not be completely
subordinate to the cable systems that they would have to meet the
needs of the community or otherwise the City would cancel the con-
tract and start overe

In response to question by Commissioner Jack Gordens Mre. Neal stated
that the Washington Post was the new owner of Capital Cities Cable Co.
as of January le¢ 1986 and that Howard Wall was the new president of
the cable companye Mre Neal stated that when Mr. James had appeared
before the Commission he thought that at that point in time Cablecom
should Took at the system and see if it needed to be completely re-
builte Mre. Neal stated that Cablecom had worked up some financial
figures in regard to rebuilding the system and at this point in time
it doesn’t Took like it would be economically feasible to rebuild the
system for what they would have to invest and for what they would
gaine Mre. Neal stated that the Commission should have a copy of that
particular report although it had never been formally submitted to
the councile.

Commissioner Jack Gorden stated that he had taken the proposed changes
and upgrading of the system as stated by Mr. James to heart and that
he personally did not feel that these changes had been donee Commis-
sioner Gorden stated that Mr. James had stated that the proposed
changes could be spread out over a longer period of time and it
wouldn't cost the subscribers that much money and Mre Neal was saying
that Cablecom would do anything the Commission was willing to pay for
if they double or triple the ratese Commissioner Gorden stated that
it looked as if the solution to the problem was complicated and ex-

DATE 1/07/86 PAGE 11



pensive and he did not think that Cablecom had lived up to what they
said they would do at the time of the rate increase.

Mayor Garrison stated that the Commission has up until the 20th of
February to decide in favor of cancellation and he would like for Mre
Neal to prepare a proposal to present to the Commission at next meet-
iﬂgo

Commissioner Percy Simond stated that he would like to ask City
Manager Westerholm to have Assistant City Manager Brian Boudreaux

to get in touch with some cable companies and see what they can do for
the City and present this information to the Commission at the next
meetinge

Mayor Garrison stated that he had noticed in the TML magazine that a
cable seminar was to be conducted in Austin on the 24th of January and
they would be giving an overview of all the cable situations from the
standpoint of the citiess Mayor Garrison stated that in view of what
he had heard tonight he was inclined to want to go to the seminar
himselfe Mayor Garrison stated that the reason the Commission had
put the 5 year terms in the contract was so that the Cablecom would
have to make the system good or the Commission would terminate the
contract and now Congress had made a law that may have taken all the
force out of our agreement.

Motion was made by Commissioner Percy Simond and seconded by Commis~—
sioner Louis Bronaugh that representatives of the City attend the TML
Cable Seminar in Austin on January 24¢ 1986 A unanimous affirmative
vote was recordede

10s BRID = APPROVED = ELLEN YRQUT PARKING LOT

Mayor Garrison stated that the Commission now had for consideration
the paving of the Ellen Trout park parking lote

Mayor Garrison stated that the Lion's Club has made additional funds
available to the Ellen Trout Parking Yot project and that currently
$32¢500 has been budgeted to the project including $7¢500 from the
Citye Parks & Recreation Director Don Hannabas stated that concrete
construction is preferred by the Lion's Club with supervision of
construction provided by the City of Lufkine Mr. Hannabas stated
that he had talked with Te. Se Felts Construction Company and Mr.
Felts will honor his low bid of $329246 for concrete and may be able
to begin construction in January if approved.

Motion was made by Commissioner Percy Simond and seconded by Commis~
sioner Jack Gorden that Yow bid of $329246 from Te Se Felts Construc-
tion Company be accepted and that funds contributed by the Lion®s Club
in the amount of $25,000 be applied towards construction of E€llen
Trout Parking lot paving projecte A unanimous affirmative vote was
recorded.

Llle ENGINEERS - SELECIED - MATER PROJECTS

Mayor Garrison stated that the Cosmission now had for consideration a
proposed contract from Kindle Stone Associates to do the design pump-
ing installation and the computerized water studye City Manager
Hesterholm stated that in his negotiations with Kindle Stone Associ-
ates the company had Yowered their proposal on the distribution system
study by $29000 and lowered their proposal on the high service pumps
by $69000 by eliminating the bid process and the inspection and con-
struction phasese City Manager Westerholm stated that the original
proposals from Kindle Stone Associates had been $9 000 to $11,000 for
Part A and $234000 for Part Be City Manager Westerholm stated that
the proposal received from Everett Griffith and Associates was
$189500¢ the proposal from Goodwin-Lassiter was $18,000 and the pro-

DATE 1/07/86 PAGE 12



posal from Xindle Stone Associates had been $32,000. City Manager
Westerholm stated that Kindle Stone Associates had lowered the study
on the distribution system to $21+000-

Mayor Garrison stated that in line with the new law regarding going
with the low bidderes he was inclined to negotiate with Goodwin-
Lassiter before agpproving the agreement with Kindle Stone Associates
because their proposal was $9,000 higher.

In response to guestion by Commissioner Percy Simonde City Manager
Westerholm stated that the law requiring the acceptance of the low bid
had already been enacted by the 1985 legislature.

Commissioner Jack Gorden stated that if the pumping capacity at the
water plant cannot necessarily bte ccincided with the design of the
distribution systems he would propose awarding the pumping part to
Everett Griffith & Associates and the distribution study to Goodwin-
Lassiter and it would save the City several thousand dollars. City
Manager Westerholm stated that Everett Griffith & Associates bid
$54900 on Part Ay and Goodwin-Lassiter has suggested that they can
do Part B for $125000.

Mayor Garrison stated that if Everett Griffith £ Associates did the
survey design service it would only be $3+500s and in his opinions

Floyd Long could do the bids construction and inspection phases to

see that it complies with the planss and Floyd Long probably knows

more about that than the engineers.

Wayland Quisenberry from Everett Griffith 5 Associates stated that one
of the reasons his company just gave a range in the systems analysis
is that they were not convinced that systems analysis would be re-
quireds therefores they were concentrating what they suggested to be
done in the design phases hopefully avoiding the systems analysis
requirement they could save money. Referring to Part 3y Mre
Quisenberry stated that Everett Griffith £ Associates was not sure the
City would need to expend all that money on the computer systems
analysise Mrs. Quisenberry stated that once the design is ccompleted
and in place it can be evaluated better and the City might be able

to avoid spending the maney for a systems analysise

In response to question by Commissioner Pat Foleys Mr. Quisenberry
stated that right now the systems analysis would not give the City
that much immediate benefit in his opinione.

Billy Sims of Kindle Stone Associates stated that when you talk about
doing a study there is a3 wide range of scope that you can dos and

when you talk about doing a computer rune depending on the alterna-
tives you intend to do in your studyes the scopes are very vague on the
proposals that were givene Mrs Sims stated that Kindle Stone Associ-
ates could have cut their proposal back and reduced the services and
made them very competitives but his company has had considerable ex-
perience in doing these studies andy from the results of the other
studies it looked tc them as if the City was talking about doing
seyveral willion dollars worth of improvements to their distribution
systeme Mre Sims stated that to do a goocde thorough study you whittle
costse limit the amount of alternatives and if you make assumptions
you tend to over astimate to make sure you are on the safe sides. Mr.
Sims stated that if you want to do a bare minimum proposal then the
cost would be lowers. Mr. Sims stated that KSA wanted to give the

City the best job to achieve the most cost effective systems Mres

Sims stated that the few thousand dollars difference in the proposal
to make these improvements compared to the millions of dollars which
can potentially be spent on the distribution system is a fairly minor
cost compared to that system.

DATE 1/07/86 PAGE 13



Mr. Sims stated that regarding the bid lawsy the law is fairly plain
in excluding professional services.

In response to question by Commissioner Boyds Mr. Sims stated that if
the pump is going to be designed and improved without doing any dis-
tribution system improvementse it is not necessary that it be done in
conjunction with the pump station - the main criteria for doing the
study is the need for making improvements in the distribution system
and when you want to get startede

Mayor Garrison stated that if the distribution system is not needed
at the present time and the Commission takes the proposal with the
lowest numbery the Commission would only by spending $34500 to put
the pumps in placee Mayor Garrison stated that he Viked taking
Everett Griffith & Associates® proposal on the design and Goodwin-
Lassiter's figure as Commissioner Gorden had suggestede Mayor
Garrison stated that the total would be $159500 and about $11,500
cheaper than the KSA proposale

In response to question by Commissioner Pat Foleys City Manager
Westerholm stated that the City asked each firm to do an estimated
cost on doing the design engineering for the high 1ift pumps

and a comprehensive distribution systems studys City Manager
Westerholm stated that he had also asked for an opinion as to whether
the City had to do a distribution study before the pumps were de-
signed and two of the firms said it was not necessary and one firm
said it wase.

Commissioner Pat Foley stated that before the Commission starts award-
ing bidsy the Commission should show them what we want done and be
sure we are all talking about the same worke

Commissioner Jack Gorden stated that in his opinion the distribution
system study needs to be done but once we have the study it will take
some major capital expenditures and the City doesn®t have the money
this year and probably won®t have it next yeare.

Mayor Garrison stated that Goodwin-Lassiter goes into considerable de-
tail in their letter of December 13th about what they propose to do
and it YTooks like they have analyzed in some detaile. :

In response to question by Commissioner Pat Foleys City Manager
Westerholm stated that when a contract is signed it will specify all
the services the City requirese.

City Manager Westerholm stated that Everett Griffith did the last
water study and they had information from the study that would be
useful to them for this project and Goodwin-Lassiter was working for
Everett Griffith & Associates at that time and he assumed they had
the same informatione

Motion was made by Commissioner Jack Gorden and seconded by Commis-
sioner Louis Bronaugh that the Commission engage Everett Griffith €
Associates subject to the contract and related terms to do the survey
design services for the pumps at a cost not to exceed $39500. The
following vote was recorded: Aye - Commissioners Bronaughe Simond,
Gordene Boyd and Mayor Garrison Nay — Commissioners Foley and Malone
Mayor Garrison declared motion passed 5 to 2.

Cosmissioner Foley stated that in doing business with Everett Griffith
& Associates in the pasty there had been a number of problems with
previous pro jects and for that reason he voted against the motione.

Mayor Garrison stated that City Manager Westerholm was authorized to
work out the details of the contract with Everett Griffith € Associ-~-
ates.

DATE 1/07/86 PAGE 14



In response to question by Mayor Garrisonsy Commissiocner Jack Gorden
stated that he would like to see the staff bring the computer dis-
tribution system up again in the future. City Manager Westerholm
stated that although the computer distribution system was not bud-
geted this year he would agree with Commissioner Foley and Billy Sims
that we nesd to get started on it and not too far in the futurce

City Manager Westerholm stated that work will begin on the new budget
in aApril and this item could be includeds.

Commissioner foley stated that for long range planning for the rest of
the distribution system the Lommission shouldn®t do anything else to
the distribution system until the study is done.

Motion was made by Commissioner Pat Foley and seconded by Commissioner
Don Boyd that the Commission instruct City Manager Westerholm to put
the computerized distribution system in the next budget uniess the
money becomes available sooner. A& unanimous affirmative vote was re-
cordeds

12, ORDINANCE - APPROVED - ZONE CHANGE REQUEST - DALE STUBBLEFIELD
1306 N. MEDFORD - COMMERCIAL TO COMMERCIALy SPECIAL USE (DAY~
CARE) — —

Mayor Garrison stated that the Commission now had for consideration
a Zone Change Request by Dale Stubblefield covering property lccated
at 1306 N. Medford Avenue from Commercial to Commercials Special Use
(Daycare)e Mayor Garrison stated that there had been no oppasition
to the request and that the Planning & Zoning Board had passed it
unanimously to be recommended to City Commissions

Commissioner Lynn Malone stated that he was concerned about the lo-
cation of the building since it was to be used as a daycare centers
Commissioner Malone stated that he had noticed that an absolute fence
was recommended by Lhairman Griffin of Planning & Zoning and he took
that to mean that it must absclutely be fenced for the safety of the
childrens Commissioner Boyd stated that in his opinion the State
licensing department would take care of fencing requirementss

Commissioner Boyd stated that ingress would be off of the Loop and
egress would be off of Paul Avenue which would eliminate some prob-
lems at this location. Comwmissionar Malone stated that he was con-
cerned that the parking would be in front of the building and Mrse
Susie Wall appearing in representaticon of the reguest stated that
employee parking would be to the front of the building but more to
the side of the building.

Motion was made by Commissicner Percy Simond and seconded by Commis~-
sioner Lynn Malone that Ordinance be approved on First Reading as
presentedes A unanimous affirmative vote was recorded.

13, ORDINANCE - APPROVED - FIRST READING - ZONE CHANGE REQUEST -
Re Lo CUNNINGHAMy RECEIVER — MEDFORD BETWEEN PAUL AVENUE AND
LUFKIN AVENUE - RL 10 C

Mayor Garrison stated that the Commission now had for consideration
First Reading of an Ordinance for fone Change Request Dy Ra L.
Cunninghams Receivery covering property located on Medford between
Paul Avenue and Lufkin Avenue frowm Residential Large to Commercials
Special Usee

Mrs Bill Ricks stated that he was appearing in representation of this
reguest and that his client was asking for Commercials Special Use
because he has no use for the property as recaiver nor do the heirs
of the estate.

DATE 1/07/786 PAGE 15



Mr» Ricks stated that the Special Use permit if granted would simply
give back to the Planning & Zoning Commission the power to review

site planse topographys drainages lightings setbackss ingresss egresss
etCe

Mayor Garrison stated that Planning & Zoning doesn't have to approve
all these things on a Commercial zone.

Mre. Ricks stated that if the Commissicn takes off the Special Use he
would have to start over and readvertise and come back through the
Same processe

Maycor Garrison stated that in his opinion the Commission had the
authority to remove the Special Uses

Mayor Garrison stated that he would not agree to a zone change thatfs
not authorized by the books

Mrs= Ricks stated that the Planning & Zoning Board required that Mre
Cunningham hav2 a use or come with some procedure wheraby they could
review the use that was going to be designed for the propertys.

Mayor Garrison stated that Mr. Ricks was letting the Planning & Zoning
Board prescribe the use that was an cobligation of the {ity Commission
and they were the only ones who could change the zoning designaticne

Mr. Ricks stated that befecre the property owner could get their build-
ing permit and certificate of occcupancy the Commission would have to
approve all the restrictions of the Special Use.

City Attorney Flournoy stated that he would suggest Mrs. Ricks changs
his request to Commercial and come back with the annexation and have
both requests approved at the same timee.

Motion was made by Commissionar Louis Bronaugh and seconded by (ommis-
sioner Percy Simond that zone be changed on First Reading by passing
this Ordinance designating the property described as Commercial prop~
erty from Residential Large designation. & unanimous affirmative vote
was recordeds '

14 RIGHT-OF-WAY PURCHASE - REDESIGN € REALIGN INTERSECTION - KURTH
DRIVE AND SAYERS STREET

Mayor Garrison stated that the Commission now had for consideration
right—of—-way purchase to redesign and realign intersection at Kurth
ODrive and Sayers Streete.

City Manager HWesterholm stated that the ity had asked the Highway
Department about the possibility of realigning Sayers Street at Kurth
Drive and they responded with a propcsal that requires the acquisi-
tion of additional right-of-waye

Motion was made by Commissioner Percy Simond and seconded by Commis~-

sioner Don Boyd to purchase right-of-way in the amount of $5.,100 for

Street Department project at Kurth Urive and Savers Streets A unani-
mous affirmative vote was recordeda

15, INVOICE - APPROVED - FISCAL AGENT

Mayor Garrison stated that the Commission now had for consideration
authorization for payment of fiscal agent invoices

City Manager dWesterholm stated that this invoice represented the
cost of First Southwest for their services in securing the necessary
bond rating in New York and other legal work for the sale of the

DATE 1/07/85 PAGE 16



City®s 3.4 million dollar Certificates of Obligation for improvements
to the Sewer Plant and the construction of our 36" intercepior maine.

Motion was made by Commissioner Don Boyd and seconded by Commissioner
Percy Simond that invcice from First Southwest in the amount of
$39+847 for Certificates of Obligation on the Sewer Plant be approved
as presentede A unanimous affirmative vote was recorded.

16o RESOLUTION - APPROVED - CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION = NEW CITY
HALL

Mayor CGarrison stated that the Commission now had for consideration
Resolution for Certificates of Obligation for payment of City Hall
invoices

City Manager dWesterholm stated that prior to payment of invoices for
work performed on the new City Hall building a Resolution must be ap~-
proved by the Commission authorizing payment of sames City Manager
Westerholm stated that this Resclution was to provide the monthly pay-
ment to Tribble & Stephens in the amount of $106:101.

Motion was made by Commissioner Don Boyd and seconded by Commissicner
Louis Bronaugh that Resolution authorizing payment of invoice to
Tribble & Stephens in the amount of $1064101 be approved as presented.
A unanimous affirmative vote was recorded.

17« AUDIT REPORT - POSTPONED

Mayor Garrison stated that since the Audit Report would be a lengthy
item and due to the lateness of the hour he recommended that the
Report be postponed until the January 21st Commission meetinge

18o EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES DIRECTOR REPLACEMENT - POSTPONED

Mayor Garrison stated that replacement of the Emergency Medical Ser-
vices Director would have to be postponed until the hospitals find
out about Tiability insurance. Mayor Garrison stated that the two
hospitalss Memorial Medical Center of tast Texas and Woodland Heights
Medical Center would be working together in this endeavore.

19 MARTIN LUTHER KING®*S BIRTHDAY - HOLIDAY —~ DENIED

Mayor Garrison stated that Commissioner Percy Simond had reguested
that consideration of Martin Luther King®s birthday as a holiday be
placed on the agenda for consideration.

Commissioner Simond stated that the {ity has Yess holidays than the
County or State and he would Tike to see Martin Luther King®s birth-
day observed by the ity employeess,

In response to question by Commissioner Simonde City Manager
Westerholm stated that the City employees now chserve MNew Year®s
Days Memorial Days July 4ths Labor Days Veteran®s Daye Thanksgivings
Christmass and the employees® birthday. City Manager Westerholm
stated that a floating holiday is given either the day after
Thanksgiving or the day DbDefore Christmase

In response to guestion by Commissioner Foleye City Manager
Westerholm stated that City Hall emplovees take off half a day on
Christmas aves

In response to gquestion by Mavor Garrisons City Manager Westerholw
stated that full wages would be paid to City employees for the holi-
day and time and a half would be paid to employees in the Fire Deptes
Police Depte. and water and sewar.

DATE 1707785

v
1=
(%]
M
v
e



City Manager Westerholm stated that employees in the Fire Department
and Police Department have more time off than regular employees of
the ity because they are under Civil Service. City Manager
Westerholm stated that these departments are entitled to 15 days cf
vacation after one year®s employment as outlined under 12694 of the
State laws and that (ity employees are entitled to only 10 days of
vacation after one year®'s employment,

Mayor Garrison stated that when City ¥Manager Westerholm had listed
the existing City holidays he did not hear any birthdays except for
Christmas and he did not know if that was done for a purpose or note

Mayor Garrison stated that if Mr. King was not a black person he
wouldn't have any hesitancy feor declining to grant the holiday on
his birthdaye. Mayor Garrison stated that he wouldn®t be interested
in making anybody®s birthday that he knows of as a Lufkin City holi~-
days. Mayor Garvison stated that this puts him and the other Com-
missioners in an awkward position as it sounds like a racial issue
and that puts the Commission at a considerable disadvantages. Mayor
Garrison stated that he did not think that a person®s birthday
shoul d be added to the existing helidays whether it was LGeorge
Washingtons Abraham Lincoln or Martin Luther King or anyone elses.

Mayor Garrison stated that he would be glad to join in a Resolution
of agppreciation for commendation of everything that Mr. King has done
and the fine successes that he has had but whether the (ity declares
a holiday is pressing the issue a little too hard in his opinion when
the City observes no other birthdayss.

Commissionar Don Boyd stated that perhaps the City is behind the
times in not celebrating some of the birthdays that the County and
Federal institutions celebrate and mavbe the City should start
tooking a Tittle closer at this issue.

City Manager Westerholm stated that it would cost the Lity approxi-
mately $25,000 a day to observe a holiday and that was a conserva-
tive estimate.

Motion was made by Commissioner Percy Simond and seconded by Commis~-
sioner Don Boyd that Martin Luther King®s birthday be observed as a
City holidaye

Commissioner Percy S5imond withdrew his motionas
Motion was made by Lommissioner Don Boyd and seconded by Commissioner

Lynn Malone that the Commission consider declaring Martin Luther
King®*s birthday as a Lity holiday. The following vote was recorded:

Aye -~ Commissioners Simonds Boyd and Malone Nay - Commissioners
Foleys Pronaughes Gorden and Mayor Garrison Mayor Garrison declared

motion denied by a vote of & ta 3.

20a. BID — APPROVED - BLEACHERS - PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT

ot b ophy s

Mayor Garrison stated that the Commission now had for consideration
bid on bleachers to be used by the Parks & Recreation Uepartment.

Mayor Garrison stated that the low bid was from BEd Cummings & Assoc~
tates in the amount of $2+350 and $1+200 had been budgeted for this
purchase. Mayor Garrison stated that Mr. Hamnabas had $1,230 re-
maining in his department®s budget for the purchase of trash con-
tainers and $550 could be transferred from this category to make up
the differencee.

Motion was made by Cowmmissioner Lcecuis dronaugh and seconded by Com-
missioner Pat Foley that lTow bid in the awount of $2.350 from Ed
Cummings & Associates be accepted as the lowest and best bid for

DAaTE 1/07/85 PAGE 18



bleachers to be used by the Parks & Recreation Department and that
$550 be transferred from Category 20-07 into Category 30-10 of the
Parks 4 Recreation Zudget to be used for the extra expenses A uynani-~
mous affirmative vote was recordeds

20be BID - POLICE VEHICLES — TABLED

Mayor Garrison stated that the Commission now had for consideration
bid on the purchase nf seven vehicles to be used in ths Police De-
partment.

City Manager Westerholm stated that four bids had been received and
the low bid was from Morrow Buick-Dodge for ODodge Diplomats in the
amount of $11+336.83 eache.

In response to question by Commission Lynn Maloney Chief Lathanm
stated that in the past the Department had found that the torsicn bar
suspeansion in the Dodge ODiplomat cars was weak and had caused some
problemss Chief Latham stated it cost $1¢500 to replace the torsicn
bar in these cars.

Mayor Garrison stated that in his opinion the Commission could not
reject the Tow bid until they had met with the low bidders

Commissioner Pat Foley stated that in his opinion the CTommission
would have to delay the bid in order to comply with the bidding laws
for the State of Texas.

In response to question by Mayor Garrisons Travis Gossetts salesman
for Morrow Buick-Dodge stated that he had no comment and did not have
the authority to make a comment about the rejection of the bide

In response to guestion by Mayor Garriscne Yra Gossett stated that he
was aware of the problem the Police Department had with the "sway"
bars but it was strictly hearsaye Mr. Gossett stated that emergency
vehicles and police vehicles were the only cars that had the torsion
bars and it is part of a "police package®.

In response to gquestion by Mayor Garrisons Mrs Gossett stated that
the Police Department had 12 Dodge vehicles and 3 Ford vehicles.

In response to question by Commissioner Pat Foleys Lity Attorney

Bob Flournoy stated that in his opinion the Commission had satisfied
the requirements of the law in regard to informing the rejesction of
the low bidders Mrs Gossett stated that he had signed the bid which
was presented at the bid openinge

in response to question by Commissioner Don Boyds Chief Latham stated
that the next low bid was for a Plymouth which was basically the same
car as the Dodge Diplomat and he recommended rejecting that bid alsoe.

Motion was made by Commissioner Pat Foley and seconded by LCcommissioner
Don Boyd that bid on police vehicles be tabled and requested that

City Manager Harvey Westerhclme notify next low bidders that bids on
Dodge Diplomat and Plymouth cars be rejecteds A unanimous affirmative
vote was recordeds

20ce BID - APPROVED - MOBILE RADIOS - MOTOROLA

il iy ooy e s

Mayor Garrison stated that the Comrmission now had for consideration

a bid on mobile radios to be used in the Police Department and Public
Workss City Manager Westerholm stated that Motorola®s bid was
$27+950 and $384500 had been budgeted.

Mayor Garrison stated that he would recommend rejecting the bid until
we have other bids besides Motorola. Commissioner Don ZBoyd stated

DATE 1/07/86 PAGE 19



that when bids are requesteds Moterola is the only company that re-
spondse Commissioner doyd stated that Motorola is the only company
that has a service center in this area and if another company had the
low bid the radios might have to be sent off to Dallas or Houston for
Frepairss

Public Works Oirector Ron Wesch stated that our current radio system
will not work with the new base station and repeater station purchased
out of last year®s budget because the radios are ocutdated.

Motion was made by Commissioner Don Boyd and seconded by Commissioner
Lynn Malone that bid of Motorola be accepted as presenteds The
following vote was reccrded: Aye - Commissioners Doyds Malone,
Foleys Simonds Gorden and Bronaugh Nay - Mayor Garrison Mayor
Garrison stated that motion carried by a vote of & to L.

Motion was made by Lommissioner Jack Gorden and seconded by Commis-—

sioner Pat Foley that the budget be amended by putting the excess of
$10+500 from the budgeted amount into the contingency funds. A unap-
imous affirmative vote was recordeds.

21, EXECUTIVE SESSION - POSTPONED

Mayor Larrison stated that due to the lateness of the hour he would
recommend postponing the Executive Session until next meeting of
this Lommissions

22. TREE BOARD —~ STREET LIGHT AT PERSHING AND LOOP 287 - CABLECOM

Commissioner Pat Foley stated that he noticed that a number of trees
waere removed from the back parking lot of City Hall and he wanted to
know if anyone had thought to notify the Tree Board of same.

Commissioner Jack Gorden stated that he was very unhappy with the
traffic light at Pershing and Loop 287 Commissioner Gorden stated
that he travels through this intersection numerous times each day
and sees people running this Jight and unless it was repaired and
starts operating correctlys scmeone is going to be killed at this
intersections

Commissioner Louis Bronaugh stated that he would like to bring to
the Commission®s attention that on Channel 6 the City Commission
meeting is listed at T7:30 P.Mes and he would like to se2e¢ a correctione

23. There being no further business for considerations meeting ad-
Jjourned at 7:37 P.Me ::)

LaaN

[ ——"

Atha Stokes ~{ity Secretary

DATE 1L/07/36 PAGE 20



